
McKenna, Neil

From: Church, Leslie (SPAC/PSPC) <leslie.church@canada.ca>
Sent: Monday, May 11, 2020 2:11 PM
To: Stickney, Matt; Thalmann, Brett
Subject: RE: Masks for Canadians

Hey Brett, the copper mask is interesting and we're looking into that as an item. We have a cloth mask RFI that went up
on Saturday seeking interest for production of between 5M-50M masks and we're looking to see what kind of response
we'll get from industry. We ordered our first cloth masks for DND last week, but a relatively small amount (I think
roughly 70,000).

Also, I don't know if anyone has heard more about Alberta planning to give out a mask a week to its population starting
late May? I would be interested in how they're doing distribution.

 Original Message 
From: Stickney, Matt [nnailto:Matt.Stickney@pmo-cpm.gc.ca]
Sent: May 11, 2020 12:26 PM
To: Thalmann, Brett <Brett.Thalmann@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>
Cc: Church, Leslie (SPAC/PSPC) <leslie.church@canada.ca>
Subject: Re: Masks for Canadians

Leslie is going to look at options. Challenges include scale - 5.5x the pop and delivery would be interesting.

Sent from my iPhone

On May 11, 2020, at 9:45 AM, Thalmann, Brett <Brett.Thalmann@pmo-cpm.gc.ca> wrote:

This something we can do in Canada?

From: Thalmann, Brett <Brett.Thalmann@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>
Sent: Wednesday, May 6, 2020 9:41 PM
To: Stickney, Matt <Matt.Stickney@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>; Leslie Church <leslie.church@canada.ca>; Sabina Saini
<sabina.saini@canada.ca>; Broadhurst, Jeremy <Jeremy.Broadhurst@dpmo-cvpm.gc.ca>; justin.to@canada.ca;
Duchesneau, Olivier <Olivier.Duchesneau@pmo-cpnn.gc.ca>; Chin, Ben <Ben.Chin@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>; Theis, Rick
<Rick.Theis@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>
Subject: Tweet by COVID Perspective on Twitter

[https://pbs.twinng.conn/profile_images/1225136328376909824/D4G1q1351_normal.jpg]<https://twitter.com/covidpersp
ectiv?s=11>

[https://ea.twimg.com/email/self_serve/media/spacerpng]
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COVID Perspective<https://twitter.com/covidperspectiv?s=11>

:, .i@covidperspectivi.P_D https://twitter.conn/covidperspectiv?s=11>

[https://ea.twimg.com/email/self_serve/media/logo_twitter-1497383721365.png]

Millions of Hong Kong residents have signed up online for a free copper filter mask from the government, that can be
reused and washed up to 60 times. The HK government plans to distribute 8 million of the masks, including 2 each for
every school child. pic.twitter.com/G26n4Nx3qh<https://t.co/G26n4Nx3qh>

2020-05-06, 8:35 PM<https://twitterconn/covidperspectiv/status/1258193756093743105?s=11>

Download<https://twittercom/download?ref_src=MailTweet-i0S> the Twitter app

Sent from my iPhone
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